From: Lin, Tony [tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2007 4:48 PM

To: Stephen Duall

Cc: Jeffrey.Marks@LW.com; JOHN.JANKA@LW.com; Diane_Cornell@inmarsat.com;
Jacobs, Bruce D.; jmanner@msvlp.com

Subject: draft Protective Order - Inmarsat Report

Attachments: 01-10-07 Protective Order LW PWSP.doc

Stephen,

Attached is a draft protective order prepared by Inmarsat and MSV. The order is based
on the recent protective order regarding MSV s satellite contract with Boeing, which
Inmarsat and MSV proposed and the Bureau approved. See 21 FCC Rcd 5228 (2006).

As noted in footnotes 6 and 9 of the draft protective order, Inmarsat and MSV have
agreed in advance that the following individuals will be permitted to handle the
Confidential Submission pursuant to the Protective Order:

PWSP lawyers: David Konczal, Tony Lin, Paul Cicelski, and Emily Helser.
PWSP staff: Julia Colish, Renee Williams, and Jessica Millikens.
Other: Tom Tycz and Serge Nguyen

We ask that the International Bureau consider adopting this order expeditiously.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Tony
<<01-10-07 Protective Order LW PWSP.doc>>
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The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that
is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help
Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770 x4860 immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and
delete this message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Thank you.
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